OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

DISTRICT I
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION DATE . /-0 347
P. 0. BOX 2093
SANTA FE, NEW 1iEXICO 87501 RE: Proposed MC

Proposed DHC X
Proposed NSL
Proposed NSP_
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application for the:

7/”%{»«/{, ‘//']Mzz : <T>(Z‘2‘r/£f@‘ s 71 9/ o qu b 2 # /3 - Fas-37

Operator - Lease and ¥Well No. J Unjt,’Ss - T - R

and my recormendations are as follows:

Yours very truly,

Jmc



Mobil Producing Texas & New Mexico Inc.

NONE GREENWAY PLATA—SuU Te [
HOLUSTON TEXAS 77odr

September 18, 1980

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTN: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

7.01

APPLICATION TO DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE
HUMPHREY QUEEN UNIT (HQU)

WELL NO'S 13 & 16, LANGLIE MATTIX
QUEEN UNIT (LMQU), WELL NO. 10,
LANGLIE MATTIX SEVEN RIVERS

QUEEN & JALMAT POOLS

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

By letter of July 28, 1980 we were advised that the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division (NMOCD) had reviewed wells in the Langlie Mattix and Jalmat Pools and
found approximately 50 wells crossing pool boundaries without authority for such
practices.

Three Mobil Producing Texas and New Mexico Inc. (MPTM) operated wells, the
Humphrey Queen Unit Well No's 13 & 16, and the Langlie Mattix Queen Unit
Well No. 10, were found to be in violation.

The NMOCD called a meeting August 7, 1980, to discuss the problem with the
operators and determine the corrective action to be taken on the out of limit
wells. Recommended corrective action that should be taken as decided at the
meeting is as follows:

(1) Squeeze off the section of the wells that is outside of the
pool limits, or,

(2) File for a hearing for exception to the field rules for the
wells involved, or

(3) Apply for permission to downhole commingle.



